OWSLEBURY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PAVILION/ SPORT FIELD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON

22 FEBRUARY 2023

COMMENCING AT 7:00 IN THE OWSLEBURY PARISH HALL

Present: Cllr Mark Egerton (Chairman), Carol Chaplin-Rogers, Jeff Kamen, Clive Mansell, Chris North, Irene Westerduin

In Attendance: Juanita Madgwick (Clerk)

Also in Attendance: 1 member of the public was present.

1. APPOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Phil Jeffs

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Committee noted their acceptance of the Minutes of Pavilion/ Sport Field meeting held on 12 October 2022, and the Committee **Resolved**, unanimously, that they were a true record.

3. TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE DESIGN AND SITE PLAN

A committee member advised that they had located a 20ft storage container at the cost of £800 plus £300 to move. Agreement would need to be sought from the Parish Council to fund this and if the Sports Club would help. The current owner would like it to be removed from their property in the next 2 weeks. The Clerk advised that in the November Parish Council meeting it was agreed that a storage container could be placed on the sports field. The Clerk advised that she would contact Winchester City Council to check if planning permission would be needed.

The committee asked the Clerk to check that the Council were happy for the container to be placed on the sports field.

A committee member advised that they would be contacting the companies that sell modular pavilions again to get quotes as prices have changed again due to inflation.

The committee agreed to get the sports field ready to play cricket on this season. A committee member advised that they would start marking out the square.

The committee asked the Clerk to contact the Sport Club to ask if they would like to play cricket on the pitch this season and if they would contribute to the cost of the container.

There was agreement on holding a Family Sports afternoon on Sunday 7 May and to potentially link in with a resident's lunch at the Parish Hall, in celebration of the Kings Coronation. The committee would liaise with OMCA on this to try and link the two events.

The committee agreed to send an update to residents on the progress of the committee.

There was some discussion on the state of the bin at the sports field and if it could be replaced as it was melted during the fire and for the ACSO to place more dog poo bags at the site as there seems to be some dog walkers not picking up their poo. It was also advised that there have been members of the public playing golf on the site.

The Clerk advised that she would contact Winchester City Council for a new bin.

4. TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON GRANT APPLICATIONS

A committee member advised that they would be applying for the SDNP CIL funding again this year. The Clerk advised that the CIL Funding grant closes at the beginning of March. A lottery grant would be applied for in the future when the quotes for the pavilion were in.

5. APPROVAL OF THE SPORTS GROUND RISK ASSESSMENT

The committee approved the sports ground risk assessment.

6. INDIVIDUAL ACTIONS AND DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

The Clerk will contact the Sports Club to ask if they would like to play cricket at the sports field this season and check if planning permission is needed for the container with Winchester City Council.

Chris North will write an update to the residents to send out via all media channels, gain quotes for a modular pavilion and contact the container person to advise that the Council would like to buy it, once the Council have approved the payment.

The committee will need approval from the Parish Council on the following:

Approval of the Community Sports afternoon to be held on Sunday 7 May Approval for the Sports Club to play cricket on the pitch this season Approval of the payment of £1,100.00 for the container Approval to send out a reminder to residents that golf is not allowed to be played at the sports field

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 22 March 2023 at 7pm

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7:50pm

Signed:

Date: